Minutes of

He	7.20	Superior Superior November 14, 20
1.		Call The Meeting To Order - Mayor Jeff Gore
		The Huber Heights City Council met in a Regular Session on November 14, 2022. Mayor Jeff Gore called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
2.		Invocation - Pastor John Gakwaya Of The Compassion Free Methodist Church At 6875 Old Troy Pike, Huber Heights, Ohio
3.		Pledge Of Allegiance
4.		Roll Call
5.		Present: Richard Shaw, Kathleen Baker, Mark Campbell, Nancy Byrge, Glenn Otto, Ed Lyons, Anita Kitchen, Don Webb, and Mayor Jeff Gore. Approval Of Minutes
	A.	City Council Meeting Minutes - October 24, 2022
6.		Special Presentations/Announcements
	A.	Mayoral Proclamation Presentation To Mr. Don Stewart - Mayor Jeff Gore
		Mayor Gore read the proclamation to Don Stewart and presented Mr. Stewart with a plaque from the City of Huber Heights in appreciation for Mr. Stewart's years of service to the City.
		Mr. Stewart said he is glad to be here to receive the plaque and that everyone has been his inspiration these past months. He said he is on another journey now and has pancreatic cancer which is between Stage 2 and 3. He said he has not pulled away from home, he is just on a new journey right now. He said Huber Heights is still his home and everyone here is still his family. He discussed his changes, blessings, and outlook on life and doing God's work.
	В.	2022 Small Business Saturday Mayoral Proclamation Presentation To Representatives Of The Huber Heights Chamber Of Commerce - Mayor Jeff Gore
		Mayor Gore read the Small Business Saturday proclamation and he presented the proclamation to representatives of the Huber Heights Chamber of Commerce who thanked Council on behalf of Huber Heights local businesses.
7.		Citizens Comments
		Mr. Jeff Morford said he has been a Miami County/Bethel Township resident for over 50 years. He said over the years Huber Heights has allowed parcels of land equaling approximately 1,000 Miami County acres to be annexed into Huber Heights, rezoned and developed. He said in the future, he imagines other Miami County properties will be in the crosshairs. He asked Council to stop accepting the continued expansions into Miami County and said the Councilmembers can vote no. He asked them to look closely at the complications annexation and development causes for those in Bethel Township. He asked Councilmembers to be a good neighbor and asked how they would like it if a neighboring community were able to affect Huber Heights' plans and future with no recourse. He asked Council to take

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

Held	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 14,	20 22
			20
	care of its own community and allow community and decide what direction New Carlisle City Council just voted from Miami County/Bethel Townshij dollar. He asked Council to vote no t	n they want to go and at what no to a 300-home development. He said it is not always ab	pace. He said the ent with annexatio out the almighty
8.	Citizens Registered to Speak on Ag	genda Items	
	There were no citizens registered to s	peak on agenda items.	
9.	City Manager Report		
	Interim City Manager Bryan Chodko scheduled for a permanent injunction address exterior property maintenance 6:00 p.m., the City will hold an inform by the 2022 Water Main Replacement mailed to property owners has been p information about this meeting will a media platforms as the official meetin Rodgers met with LWC last week to a Civic Center. He said LWC will be n conversation and then will take the pl Heights Senior Center. He said the C recipient of a 2022-2023 Community of that grant is \$80,000 and those fun resurfacing the walking paths at Thor in 2023 with other similar projects in said the grant is required to be complet now the owner of the 22.5 acres on the abutting Brandt Pike. He said former 201, LLC and Carriage Point Limited property early in November, 2022. H still need to be resolved, and he thank Prosecutor's office for their diligence Kyren Gantt to the position of Assista holds a Bachelor's degree in Political MPA from Villanova University. He Dayton as a Community Engagement Huber Heights resident. He said his f	hearing on December 12, 20 e issues. He said that on Dec mational meeting for those re- t Project. He said an example rovided to Council tonight. Iso be added to the City's we ing date approaches. He said sign off on the civic side of the naking updates to that plan be an to meet with representative ity received notice last week Development Block Grant. ds will be applied to the \$200 mas Cloud Park. He said this an attempt to gain pricing co- eted by December 31, 2023. He east side of the Carriage The owners of this property inclu- te said there are tax and assess the said there are tax and assess the dudge Wall and the Miann on that matter. He announce and to the City Manager. He is Science from Arizona State I said Kyren currently works is Specialist, is an Air Force ve- irst day will be Monday, Nor-	22 in an effort to cember 13, 2022 at sidents impacted e of the letter He said bosite and social he and Anthony he proposed new ased on that res from the Huber that it is a He said the amoun 0,000 cost of project will be bio insiderations. He He said the City is rails Subdivision ude State Route ession of that sement issues that ti County ed the hiring of said Mr. Gantt University and an for the City of eteran, and is a vember 28, 2022.
	Mrs. Kitchen asked if City Staff is no Replacement Project meeting on Dece 2022.	longer doing the 2022 Water ember 5, 2022 and only on D	r Main ecember 13,
	Mr. Chodkowski said the meeting nee held at City Hall but City Staff realize accommodate the number of attendee	ed there may not be enough r	vas going to be oom to
10.	Pending Business		
	There is no pending business.		

Minutes of

Held	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 14,	2022
11.	New Business		
	CITY COUNCIL		
	Anthony Rodgers, Clerk of Counci	1	
	A Mating To Descript Call Descript	And Coursel Dations To T	
А	. A Motion To Reappoint Seth Brewer And Sewer Advisory Board For A To		ne Citizens water
	Clerk of Council Anthony Rodgers sa	-	
	reappointments to various positions of where appropriate, background check		
	said the recommendation was to mak		
	Mayor Gore said on Item 11-A, the C	Council Work Session recomm	nendation was to
	adopt this item.		
	Mr. Campbell moved to adopt; Mrs. 1		
	vote, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Webb, and Mr. Shaw voted yea; none		
		, stea may. The motion pas	
В	. A Motion To Reappoint Jean Newby Citizen Action Commission For A To		
	Citizen Action Commission For A To	crin Ending December 31, 20	23.
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work S	ession recommendation was	to adopt this item
	Mr. Otto moved to adopt; Mr. Webb	seconded the motion. On a c	all of the vote, M
	Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. and Ms. Baker voted yea; none voted	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	And the second se
	and wis. Baker voted yea, none voted	nay. The motion passes 6-0	
C	. A Motion To Reappoint Keesan Lasl	•	Military And
	Veterans Commission For A Term E	nding December 31, 2025.	
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work S	session recommendation was	to adopt this item
	Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Mr. Otto		
	Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, Mr and Mr. Campbell voted yea; none vo		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	and with Campben voice yea, none vo	net nay. The motion passes	0-0.
D	A Motion To Reappoint Leona Gray, Property Maintenance Review Board		
	Property Maintenance Review Board	FOR A TERM Ending Decem	ber 51, 2025.
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work S	session recommendation was	to adopt this item
	Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mrs. Kite		
	Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, M and Mrs. Byrge voted yea; none vote	and the second	
	and miss Dyige voted yea, none vote	a may. The motion passes o-	
E	 A Motion To Approve The 2023 Cou Schedules. 	uncil Work Session And City	Council Meeting
	Senedures.		
	Mr. Rodgers said the attached meeting	•	
	Sessions and City Council Meetings.	ne reminded Council that C	ouncil had agreed

Minutes of

Held	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 14,	2022
	to revisit the issue of a summer schedu	le when the Rules of Counc	il are discussed in
	January, 2023.	ie when the Rules of Counc	II are discussed in
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Se	ssion recommendation was	to adopt this item.
	Mr. Otto moved to adopt; Mrs. Kitcher Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, M Byrge, and Mr. Otto voted yea; none v	Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. C	ampbell, Mrs.
F.	A Motion To Direct The Clerk Of Cou Liquor Control With No Objections In #41422500005 For Madge C. Inman H Ohio, 45424 To Liquor Permit #12334 At 5130 Brandt Pike, Huber Heights, 0	Reference To Transfer Of I Estate At 5130 Brandt Pike, 1 196 For Cape Lounge, Inc. I	Liquor Permit Huber Heights,
	Mr. Rodgers said this item is a liquor p Brandt Pike as discussed at the Council		Lounge at 5130
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Se	ssion recommendation was	to adopt this item.
	Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mrs. Byrg Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, M Otto, and Mr. Lyons voted yea; none v	ls. Baker, Mr. Campbell, M	rs. Byrge, Mr.
G.	A Motion To Direct The Clerk Of Con Liquor Control With No Objections Ir For Gavin Quick Stop, LLC DBA Ma Heights, Ohio, 45424.	Reference To New Liquor	Permit #3079899
	Mr. Rodgers said this item is part of the Work Session in which the Marathon g hold its current D5 liquor permit in ret	gas station at 7851 Old Troy	Pike would put in
	Mr. Shaw moved to adopt; Mr. Webb Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. and Mrs. Kitchen voted yea; none vote	Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr.	Otto, Mr. Lyons,
-	ADMINISTRATION		
	Bryan Chodkowski, Interim City M	anager	
H.	A Resolution Authorizing The Purcha The City Of Huber Heights For The F Bidding Requirements. (first reading)		
	Mr. Chodkowski said this legislation e insurance providers to ensure the lowe and to have adequate time to enroll all	st premium rate increase for	the employees
	Mr. Webb moved to adopt; Mrs. Kitch	en seconded the motion. Of Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. L	

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

Held	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 14,	2022
I.	An Ordinance Amending Ordinance Appropriations For Expenses Of The Beginning January 1, 2022 And Endi (first reading)	City Of Huber Heights, Ohio	
	Mr. Chodkowski said this supplement current budget to support temporary support continues to bring individuals onboard funding necessary to train the emerged system.	staffing in the Tax Division as d in that division as well as to	the City provide the
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work S second reading and adopt this item.	ession recommendation was t	o waive the
	Mrs. Byrge moved to waive the secon motion. On a call of the vote, Ms. Ba Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, and motion passes 8-0.	ker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byr	ge, Mr. Otto, Mr.
	Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Ms. Bak Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Shaw, and Ms. Baker voted yea; none	Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr	. Webb, Mr.
J.	An Ordinance For Making Appropria Heights, Ohio For The Period Begins 2023. (first reading)	AND A TRANSPORT OF A DECK AND A DECK	
	Mr. Chodkowski said this legislation reviewed with City Council at previo size to this year's budget and he asked reading.	us meetings. He said this bud	get is similar in
	Mayor Gore said this item will be pas	sed to a second reading.	
K.	A Resolution Authorizing The Execu Horizon Line Development, LLC. (first reading)	tion Of A Development Agre	ement With
	Mr. Chodkowski asked that this legis improved development agreement an said this project is estimated to net ju catalyst for 500 new multi-family ma restaurant and retail space.	d project with Horizon Line E st over \$14 million over 30 ye	Development. He ears and it is a
	Mr. Campbell moved to adopt; Mr. S Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, M Otto, Mr. Lyons, and Mrs. Kitchen ve	s. Baker, and Mr. Campbell v	oted yea; Mr.
L.	A Resolution Approving The Collect 2926 Representing Firefighters and I Period January 1, 2023 Through Dec (first reading)	ieutenants In The Division O	
	(first reading)		

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

Meeting

VERNMENT FORMS & SUPINS COUNCIL Chambers 6131 Taylorsville Road November 14, 22 20 Held_ Mr. Chodkowski said, as was discussed in the Executive Session at Council Work Session on November 7, 2022, City Staff requests that Council adopt this measure. He said it should be noted that this contract was ratified by the IAFF membership late last week. Mr. Rodgers said Exhibit A was received after the meeting packet had gone out. He said it was distributed to Council and publicly posted as required. He said this item requires a motion to amend the legislation to add Exhibit A to the resolution and then a motion to adopt. Mr. Campbell moved to amend; Mrs. Kitchen seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, and Mrs. Byrge voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 8-0. Mr. Otto moved to adopt; Ms. Kitchen seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, and Mr. Otto voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 8-0. M. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With The Rozzi Fireworks Company, Inc. For The Purpose Of Providing A Municipal Fireworks Display In Celebration Of The Fourth Of July National Holiday For The Years Of 2023 Through 2026. (first reading) Mr. Chodkowski said this agreement reflects a multi-year scope of four years for the City's annual fireworks display and includes the utilization of the same licensed shooter for these shows as the City has had the last several years. Mayor Gore said the Council Work Session recommendation was to adopt this item. Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mrs. Byrge seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Mrs. Kitchen, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, and Mr. Lyons voted yea; none voted nay. The motion passes 8-0. N. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Renew An Agreement With Community Planning Insights, LLC For Planning Services As City Planner For The City Of Huber Heights, Ohio For The Time Period Of January 1, 2023 Through December 31, 2023. (first reading) Mr. Chodkowski said this contract represents a continuation of the relationship the City has had with Community Planning Insights and its principal, Aaron Sorrell, through 2023. Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Mr. Otto seconded the motion. On a call of the vote, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, and Mrs. Kitchen voted yea; Mr. Lyons voted nay. The motion passes 7-1. O. A Resolution Amending A Lease Agreement With The Huber Heights Softball Baseball Association For The Use Of Sports Fields At Thomas Cloud Park And Monita Field Park. (first reading)

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS Huber Heights City Council

Minutes of	Huber Heights	City Council	Meeting
GOVERNMENT FORM	s & sup In Council Chambers		
Held	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 14,	2022
	Mr. Chodkowski asked Council to ad Field #1 at Thomas Cloud Park to the at the time of the initial lease due to a field. He said that party is no longer i the fields at Thomas Cloud Park and I Huber Heights Softball Baseball Asso	existing lease which was pre- nother party's interest in utiliz interested in utilizing Field #1 Monita Field will fall under th	viously excluded ation of that . He said all of
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work S		1
	Mr. Webb moved to adopt; Mr. Otto s Shaw, Ms. Baker, Mr. Campbell, Mrs and Mr. Webb voted yea; none voted	. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. Lyons,	
Ρ.	 A Resolution Authorizing The City M Agreement With ProSource Corporat Procedures. (first reading) 	-	*
	Mr. Chadkawaki said this maasura all	own City Staff to anyland the	hi Cartin
	Mr. Chodkowski said this measure all office machines. He asked that Coun-		multi-function
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work S	ession recommendation was t	o adopt this item.
	Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Ms. Bake	er seconded the motion.	100
	Mr. Webb asked Mr. Chodkowski to obidding.	larify why Council is waivin	g the competitive
	Mr. Chodkowski said there are provis allow City Staff to waive the competi- leases. He said this equipment was pr leased. He said these provisions are t	tive bidding when replacing e reviously leased and will cont	quipment on inue to be
-	On a call of the vote, Ms. Baker, Mr. Mr. Webb, and Mr. Shaw voted yea; I		
Q	. A Resolution To Increase The Not To City Manager To Enter Into A Contra Operations USA, Inc. For Fiscal Year (first reading)	ect Modification With Veolia	U
	Mr. Chodkowski said this legislation a contract to authorize Veolia Water to been previously identified throughout be done in 2023.	make certain capital expendit	ures that have
	Mayor Gore said the Council Work Se	ession recommendation was to	o adopt this item.
	Mr. Campbell moved to adopt; Ms. B. vote, Mr. Campbell, Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Shaw, and Ms. Baker voted yea; none	Otto, Mr. Lyons, Mrs. Kitche	n, Mr. Webb, Mr.

Minutes of

Huber Heights City Council

He	1d	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 14,	2022
	R.	A Resolution Authorizing The City M And Make Necessary Purchases Of G Suppliers For The Purchase, Maintena Services, And Miscellaneous Operatin Divisions Of The City Of Huber Heig Competitive Bidding Requirements. (first reading)	oods And Services With Cer ince And Service Of Equipm ing Expenses By Various Dep	tain Vendors And ent, Professional artments And
		Mr. Chodkowski said this item is annu to enter in to all the necessary agreement conduct business on the first day of 20	ents to ensure City Staff can	
		Ms. Baker moved to adopt; Mr. Otto s Mrs. Byrge, Mr. Otto, Mr. Webb, Mr. yea; Mr. Lyons and Mrs. Kitchen vote	Shaw, Ms. Baker, and Mr. C	Campbell voted
	S.	A Resolution Authorizing The City M Services Required For The Ongoing N Year 2023 And Waiving The Compet (first reading)	leeds Of The Public Works I	
		Mr. Chodkowski said this legislation i agenda. He said this item is related to Division. He asked that Council adop be in the position to adequately condu	the specific needs of the Pul ot this item so the Public Wo	blic Works
		Mayor Gore said the Council Work Se	ession recommendation was	to adopt this item
		Mrs. Byrge moved to adopt; Mr. Otto Mr. Otto, Mr. Webb, Mr. Shaw, Ms. H yea; Mr. Lyons, and Mrs. Kitchen vot	Baker, Mr. Campbell, and Mr	rs. Byrge voted
12.		City Official Reports and Commen	ts	
		Mrs. Byrge said the Ignite The Height Company. She said there was a good		by Yard and
		Mayor Gore said he agreed and it was	a great evening.	
		Mr. Shaw requested at the next Counc any and all updates regarding the anne County Commissioners. He said Cou	exation proposal voted down	by the Miami
		Mrs. Kitchen asked if at the next Cour about the Water Integrity Study Report Budget.		
		Mr. Webb said he wanted to go back to ties into an earlier agenda item regard was able to eavesdrop as Mr. Sorrell of Ignite The Heights event . He said M the exact information they needed. H Heights event and congratulations on real asset to the City.	ing the retention of Aaron So engaged with citizens who ha r. Sorrell was so comfortable e said congratulations on the	orrell. He said he ad questions at the and he gave then Ignite The

Minutes of

TT-14	6131 Taylorsville Road	November 14,	22
Held_			20
		4	
	Mr. Otto said he would like to suppor		n's
	recommendations regarding the upcor	ming discussions.	
	Mr. Campbell said he would also like recommendations and he asked that the		
	Council Work Session.		
13.	Executive Session		
	There was no need for an Executive S	Session.	
14.	A		
14.	Adjournment		
Mayor G	ore adjourned the Regular Session City C	ouncil Meeting at 6:44 p.m.	
		11 28-2	2
A	Hay C. Norlya	11-28-2	
Clerk of	Council	Date / /	
X		11/28/22	
Mayor	Alexan	Date	
	UC .		
-			
	3		